o1 CONSERVATION COMMISSION
p. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 3, 1959

3
\ " R. & G. riiliog Zompany, Inc.

Box ls4s
New Mixico

[ Farmingos/
@J{ Attention: 4T William C. Russell
Re: Application for Cual Completion
Marron Well No. 42-M, Section
) 22-27N-BW
B
“I_/ Cep/tmen:
" :
d We are in receipt of the subject application. This is to adviase
rievable packer to separate the Mesaverde
It will be

thit your proposal to use a ret

K\ axd Dakota gas producing zones in this well is not acceptable.

Xy required, for the approval of this dual completion, that a permanent

‘M type packer be installed to separate the zones.

In future applications please send the original and cne copy of

the application form with diagrammatic sketch and piat attached to each
form to the Santa Fe office.

Very truly yours,

E. J. FISCHER
District Engineer

EJF/og

Encls.
cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Axtec






